Fracture Management

NHS Wales Product Guide





About Essity

Essity is a leading global health and medical solutions provider specialising in the areas of Wound Care, Fracture Management, Physiotherapy, Compression and Continence Care. We are focused on the development of world-class, branded products that offer high quality solutions for clinicians and patients alike.

For more product information and advice please contact our Customer Service team who are always ready to answer your queries or take order details by telephone **0845 1223600**, or by email **orders.uk@essity.com**

Contents

Casting Tapes and Splinting

Non-Fibreglass Casting Tape	
Delta-Cast [®] Conformable	5
Delta-Cast [®] Elite	6
Fibreglass Casting Tape	
Delta-Lite® Plus	7
Flexible Casting Tape	
Delta-Cast [®] Soft	8
Acute Synthetic Splint Systems	
Dynacast® Prelude	9
Plaster of Paris	
Gypsona®	10
Specialist [®] E	10

Undercast Padding

Padding	
Soffban® Natural	12
Soffban® Synthetic	12

Stockinette

Natural

Jersey Standard

Casting Accessories

Accessories

Tensoplast [®] Sport Cast Edge Tape	16
Delta Terry-Net [®] Adhesive Felt Liner	16
Delta Terry-Net [®] Adhesive Fleece Liner	17
Skin Traction Kits	
Tensoplast [®] Skin Traction Kits	17
Slings	
Actimove [®] Sling	18
Actimove [®] Sling Comfort	18

14



Casting Tapes and Splinting

As part of the globally successful Essity health and medical solutions portfolio, the Delta-Cast[®] brand of casting tapes has the resources, reach and commitment to ensure you receive comprehensive support.

We are committed to building close, long-standing working relationships with our customers. Through these relationships we are able to learn valuable insights into the views and concerns of leading professionals, helping guide our efforts to improve our products and services. This cooperation allows us to develop relevant and innovative, high quality products and services to support healthcare professionals to take care of their patients.

Our commitment to professional education is illustrated with our Essity PATH Educational programme. It underpins our belief that progress in patient care depends on continuing professional development and our educational initiatives are an integral part of our relationship with clinicians. PATH is a gold standard education platform with a diverse selection of therapy areas and learning styles, to help you provide the best possible patient care.

To find out more please contact your local Account Manager or contact us on: Tel: **01482 670177** Email: **concierge.service@essity.com**

Delta-Cast® Conformable



Non-Fibreglass Cast Tape

Delta-Cast® Conformable has set a benchmark in standard and removable, non-fibreglass cast tapes. Delta-Cast® Conformable responds to the daily challenges of fracture management - it's distinctive construction provides rigid and semi-rigid casting options for primary and secondary casting applications where patient fit, comfort and compliance are critical.

Delta-Cast® Conformable is the only UK cast tape with clinical evidence1 to support it's use for focused rigidity casting.

Code	Size	Colour	Pack Qty
72280-00	2.5cm x 1.80m	O White	1 x 10
72280-01	5cm x 3.6m	O White	1 x 10
72280-02	7.5cm x 3.6m	O White	1 x 10
72280-03	10cm x 3.6m	O White	1 x 10
72280-04	12.5cm x 3.6m	🔵 White	1 x 10
72281-00	5cm x 3.6m	Pink	1 x 10
72281-01	7.5cm x 3.6m	Pink	1 x 10
72281-02	10cm x 3.6m	Pink	1 x 10
72282-00	5cm x 3.6m	Dark blue	1 x 10
72282-01	7.5cm x 3.6m	Dark blue	1 x 10
72282-02	10cm x 3.6m	Dark blue	1 x 10
72283-00	5cm x 3.6m	Yellow	1 x 10
72283-01	7.5cm x 3.6m	Yellow	1 x 10
72283-02	10cm x 3.6m	Yellow	1 x 10
72284-00	5cm x 3.6m	Orange	1 x 10
72284-01	7.5cm x 3.6m	lege Orange	1 x 10
72284-02	10cm x 3.6m	Orange	1 x 10
72285-00	5cm x 3.6m	Red	1 x 10
72285-01	7.5cm x 3.6m	Red	1 x 10
72285-02	10cm x 3.6m	Red	1 x 10
72286-00	5cm x 3.6m	Purple	1 x 10
72286-01	7.5cm x 3.6m	Purple	1 x 10
72286-02	10cm x 3.6m	Purple	1 x 10
72287-00	5cm x 3.6m	Green	1 x 10
72287-01	7.5cm x 3.6m	Green	1 x 10
72287-02	10cm x 3.6m	Green	1 x 10
72288-00	5cm x 3.6m	Black	1 x 10
72288-01	7.5cm x 3.6m	Black	1 x 10
72288-02	10cm x 3.6m	Black	1 x 10
72289-10	5cm x 3.6m	Mixed [†]	1 x 10
72289-11	7.5cm x 3.6m	Mixed [†]	1 x 10
72289-12	10cm x 3.6m	Mixed [†]	1 x 10

[†]Mixed packs contain two rolls each of dark blue, black, red, purple and pink

High performance 3-D stretch polyester bandage

- Outstanding conformability allows uninterrupted application without the need to tuck and fold, and without creasing
- 3-D stretch helps to cover even difficult body contours in one go to help produce wrinkle-free casts, without pressure points
- Long-lasting durability and resiliency for minimal cast breakdown

Patented resin formula

- Silicone and latex-free resin is designed to support ease of application and to ensure strong, long lasting lamination, offering:
 - Consistent and reliable set times
 - High lamination of layers and end lay down for optimum stability, strength and reliability
 - A smooth sensation during moulding which results in a smooth finish to the cast
 - Application with any standard examination gloves

Countless options

- Versatile rigidity enables the practitioner to generate either traditional total contact casts (TCC) or focused rigidity casts (FRC) with just one product
- Removable casts can be made and re-applied for greater control of the healing process





Delta-Cast® Elite



Dack

Non-Fibreglass Cast Tape

Used for primary and secondary casting applications, **Delta-Cast® Elite** has been designed with ease of application and patient comfort in mind. Our patented non-fibreglass casting material combines strength and rigidity with soft edges for patient comfort.

Non-fibreglass

 Provides smooth and soft cast edges for enhanced patient comfort

Highly conformable polyester casting material

- High strength, rigidity and durability
- Easily conforms to body contours without folding or tucking for increased patient comfort
- Smooth finish of the cast reduces potential snag on clothing and irritation of the skin

Consistent set-time

• Sets in approximately three minutes and is fully weight bearing after 20 minutes

Code	Size	Colour	Pack Qty
72279-00	5cm x 3.6m roll	🔵 White	1 x 10
72279-01	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	🔵 White	1 x 10
72279-02	10cm x 3.6m roll	🔵 White	1 x 10
72279-03	12.5cm x 3.6m roll	🔵 White	1 x 10
72278-00	5cm x 3.6m roll	Black	1 x 10
72278-01	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Black	1 x 10
72278-02	10cm x 3.6m roll	Black	1 x 10
72276-00	5cm x 3.6m roll	Dark blue	1 x 10
72276-01	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Dark blue	1 x 10
72276-02	10cm x 3.6m roll	Dark blue	1 x 10
72277-00	5cm x 3.6m roll	Purple	1 x 10
72277-01	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Purple	1 x 10
72277-02	10cm x 3.6m roll	Purple	1 x 10
72275-00	5cm x 3.6m roll	e Red	1 x 10
72275-01	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Red	1 x 10
72275-02	10cm x 3.6m roll	e Red	1 x 10
73455-00	5cm x 3.6m roll	Pink	1 x 10
73455-01	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Pink	1 x 10
73455-02	10cm x 3.6m roll	Pink	1 x 10
73453-00	5cm x 3.6m roll	🔵 Light blue	1 x 10
73453-01	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	🔵 Light blue	1 x 10
73453-02	10cm x 3.6m roll	Light blue	1 x 10
73454-00	5cm x 3.6m roll	Green	1 x 10
73454-01	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Green	1 x 10
73454-02	10cm x 3.6m roll	Green	1 x 10
73456-00	5cm x 3.6m roll	left Orange	1 x 10
73456-01	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	lege Orange	1 x 10
73456-02	10cm x 3.6m roll	lege Orange	1 x 10





Delta-Lite® Plus



Fibreglass Cast Tape

Delta-Lite® Plus is a smooth, durable, fibreglass cast tape that combines a fibreglass substrate and a polyurethane resin system with tack free properties. The tack-free properties allow ease of application and moulding using standard examination gloves.

Smooth finish surface

• Non-abrasive finished cast enhances patient comfort

Excellent rigid support

• Creates a long-lasting, lightweight cast

High lamination

- Gives strength between cast layers
- Improved cast strength

Good conformability

- Makes casting application easier around all body contours
- No special application techniques required

Outstanding moulding

• Provides excellent anatomical support

Code	Size	Colour	Pack Qty
73458-00	2.5cm x 1.8m roll	O White	1 x 10
73458-01	5cm x 3.6m roll	O White	1 x 10
73458-02	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	O White	1 x 10
73458-03	10cm x 3.6m roll	O White	1 x 10
73458-04	12.5cm x 3.6m roll	O White	1 x 10
73458-55	5cm x 3.6m roll	Pink	1 x 10
73458-56	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Pink	1 x 10
73458-57	10cm x 3.6m roll	Pink	1 x 10
73458-20	5cm x 3.6m roll	Dark blue	1 x 10
73458-21	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Dark blue	1 x 10
73458-22	10cm x 3.6m roll	Dark blue	1 x 10
73458-30	5cm x 3.6m roll	Red	1 x 10
73458-31	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Red	1 x 10
73458-32	10cm x 3.6m roll	Red	1 x 10
73458-60	5cm x 3.6m roll	Purple	1 x 10
73458-61	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Purple	1 x 10
73458-62	10cm x 3.6m roll	Purple	1 x 10
73458-35	5cm x 3.6m roll	Light blue	1 x 10
73458-36	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Light blue	1 x 10
73458-37	10cm x 3.6m roll	Light blue	1 x 10
73458-45	5cm x 3.6m roll	Black	1 x 10
73458-46	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Black	1 x 10
73458-47	10cm x 3.6m roll	Black	1 x 10
73458-25	5cm x 3.6m roll	Green	1 x 10
73458-26	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Green	1 x 10
73458-27	10cm x 3.6m roll	Green	1 x 10
73458-65	5cm x 3.6m roll	- Yellow	1 x 10
73458-66	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	– Yellow	1 x 10
73458-67	10cm x 3.6m roll	- Yellow	1 x 10
73458-75	5cm x 3.6m roll	left Orange	1 x 10
73458-76	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	left Orange	1 x 10
73458-77	10cm x 3.6m roll	Orange	1 x 10



Delta-Cast® Soft



Flexible Casting Tape

Delta-Cast® Soft is designed to provide functional support to fractures and soft tissue injuries. It's semi-rigidity allows for flexibility and mobility, helping to reduce immobilisation related problems such as muscle atrophy and joint stiffness. Improved flexibility and mobility can help promote a faster healing process.

Delta-Cast[®] Soft is constructed using a combination of high-tech polyester, polypropylene, and elastane yarns, together with a specially developed resin. This technology builds safety, functionality and comfort into a product offering all the advantages only a non-fibreglass casting tape can offer.

Code	Size	Colour	Pack Qty
72708-02	2.5cm x 1.8m roll	○ White	1 x 10
72708-12	5cm x 3.6m roll	O White	1 x 10
72708-22	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	O White	1 x 10
72708-32	10cm x 3.6m roll	O White	1 x 10
72708-42	12.5cm x 3.6m roll	🔵 White	1 x 10
72708-05	5cm x 3.6m roll	Blue	1 x 10
72708-15	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Blue	1 x 10
72708-25	10cm x 3.6m roll	Blue	1 x 10
72708-08	5cm x 3.6m roll	Red	1 x 10
72708-18	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Red	1 x 10
72708-28	10cm x 3.6m roll	Red	1 x 10
72708-50	5cm x 3.6m roll	Pink	1 x 10
72708-51	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Pink	1 x 10
72708-52	10cm x 3.6m roll	Pink	1 x 10
72708-01	5cm x 3.6m roll	Black	1 x 10
72708-11	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	Black	1 x 10
72708-21	10cm x 3.6m roll	Black	1 x 10
72708-09	5cm x 3.6m roll	😵 Paw print	1 x 10
72708-19	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	😵 Paw print	1 x 10
72708-60	5cm x 3.6m roll	😪 Heart print	1 x 10
72708-61	7.5cm x 3.6m roll	😪 Heart print	1 x 10





Three-way stretch / excellent conformability

- Ease of handling on application
- Allows for a consistent fit around difficult body contours with a wrinkle-free application, offering enhanced fit and support for the patient

Non-fibreglass

 Highly durable to maintain cast functionality, helping reduce time and costs for the cast room that can be associated with cast repairs

Range of colours and unique designs

- Available in patented paw print, heart or colour designs, offering patients of all ages a more playful, pleasant cast
- Helps support patient concordence and function

Versatile application

- Designed for both customised removable casts and circular applications, Delta-Cast[®] Soft can easily be trimmed to shape, producing an optimal fit for the patient
- Can be combined with hook and loop straps for removable applications, or with reinforcement materials for stronger support

100% Radiolucent

• Allows clear X-ray images for diagnosis, offering cost and time savings

Flexibility

- Can help to minimise some negative effects of total rigid immobilisation; muscle atrophy, joint stiffness and other immobilisation related issues
- Improved circulation can help towards a faster healing process and a shorter rehabilitation period

Ease of removal

- Can be removed by lifting and unpeeling
- No cast saw required. Can be removed using regular cast scissors

Excellent lamination

• Excellent lamination of layers and good end lay down produces a strong, well bonded cast

Dynacast[®] Prelude



Acute Synthetic Splint System

Dynacast® Prelude is an acute fibreglass splinting system specifically incorporating fibreglass, covered by a polypropylene padding. Stronger and more versatile than traditional plaster of Paris, it is ideal for trauma and post-op applications from acute through to rehabilitation phase.

Strong, light and durable

- Resin coated fibreglass provides a high strength splint which is resistant to breakdown
- Will not breakdown when wet

Quick setting and early weight bearing

 Dynacast[®] Prelude has an initial set of 3 - 5 minutes and reaches weight bearing strength in approximately 20 minutes

No mess or waste

- With no plaster mess, Dynacast[®] Prelude is ideally suited to the theatre and ward environment
- The continuous roll format ensures clinicians will only use what is required and provides versatility to choose the length of splint to suit the indication and patient

Patient comfort

- Soft polypropylene padding covers the fibreglass splint minimising the risk of pressure points
- Naturally aids moisture transmission away from the skin to enhance patient comfort

Code	Size	Colour	Pack Qty
71418-00	2.5cm x 4.6m roll	White	1 x 1
71420-00	5cm x 4.6m roll	White	1 x 1
71421-00	7.5cm x 4.6m roll	White	1 x 1
71415-00	10cm x 4.6m roll	White	1 x 1
71416-00	12.5cm x 4.6m roll	White	1 x 1
71417-00	15cm x 4.6m roll	White	1 x 1
71419-00	20cm x 2.3m roll	White	1 x 1

ILS (interlocking strength) technology

- Provides strength and durability
- Minimises wrinkles and creases in the finished splint



Gypsona®



Plaster of Paris

Gypsona[®] premium plaster of Paris bandage is made from a specially woven leno weave cloth, uniformly impregnated with high quality, creamy, fast setting plaster of Paris that produces a strong cast with an excellent finish. Available in roll and 5-ply slab format.

Interlocked leno weave gauze

- Provides excellent stability and conformability to the wet bandage
- Minimises plaster loss
- Provides strong finished cast

Smooth, creamy plaster formula

- Allows for a smooth aesthetically pleasing cast
- Improved moulding properties and excellent finish

Nicked bandage edge design

- Ensures minimal fraying and loose threads during application
- Supports a smoother cast finish

Round core

Improved handling stability

Code	Size	Pack Qty
71985-04	5cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 48
71985-05	7.5cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 48
71985-00	10cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 48
71985-02	15cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 24
71985-03	20cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 24
71988-14	10cm x 20m 5-ply slab dispenser	1 x 1
71988-15	15cm x 20m 5-ply slab dispenser	1 x 1
71988-16	20cm x 20m 5-ply slab dispenser	1 x 1



Specialist[®] E

Plaster of Paris

Specialist® E plaster of Paris has a creamy texture resulting in a smooth feel, and making it easy to apply. It forms a well fitting cast that is reassuringly tough and strong. It is the ideal choice for casting applications where a quick setting time is required. Available in roll and 5-ply slab format.

Smooth, creamy texture

- Results in a smooth, evenly finished cast
- Minimal plaster loss

Highly mouldable and strong

 Produces an excellent fit around difficult body contours and delivers a well laminated cast

Easy to apply and remove

• Able to 'window' the cast after only 10 minutes

Moisture proof packaging

• Protects and prolongs the product shelf life

Code	Size	Pack Qty
72260-00	5cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12
72260-01	7.5cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12
72260-02	10cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12
72260-04	15cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12
72260-05	20cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12





Undercast Padding

Essity offers a wide range of padding options for use in conjunction with both plaster of Paris and synthetic casting tapes. Soffban[®] Natural offers the benefits of a natural padding with excellent absorption, making them both an ideal product for theatre use.

Soffban® Synthetic and **Delta-Rol® S** is a synthetic material that is non-absorbent and therefore retain excellent cushioning when wet to give increased patient comfort. Delta-Rol® S also incorporates a super fine foam backing, which removes the need to use separate pre-tape for a smooth finish.

Soffban[®] Natural



Natural Viscose Padding

Soffban® Natural padding is suitable for use with both plaster of Paris and synthetic casts to aid comfort.

Code	Size	Pack Qty
71472-00	5cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12
71473-00	7.5cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12
71469-00	10cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12
71470-00	15cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12
71471-00	20cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 6

Highly absorbent natural viscose

- Suitable for use where bleeding may occur
- Wicks moisture away from the skin
- Reduces the risk of skin maceration and sensitivity

Versatile

 Soffban[®] Natural is also suitable and widely used for venous leg ulcer multi-layer bandaging therapy as the first layer*



Easy to apply

- Excellent conformability around body contours
- Easy to tear
- Feathers easily and clings to itself
- Blends to give a smooth even finish

Autoclavable

- Can be sterilised
- No need to remove the paper wrapping
- 100% viscose rayon

Soft

• Comfortable for the patient, soft and gentle against the skin

Excellent cushioning

- Padding structure creates a material which is light, deep and stable, with good airflow
- Protects from rigid casting material
- Also provides protection from the cast saw on cast removal

Soffban[®] Synthetic



Synthetic Padding

Soffban® Synthetic padding is suitable for use with both plaster of Paris and synthetic casts.

Synthetic non-absorbent material

- Wicks moisture away from the skin
- Reduces the risk of skin maceration and sensitivity
- · Cushioning 'loft' is retained even if padding becomes wet

Easy to apply

- Excellent conformability around body contours
- Easy to tear
- Feathers easily and clings to itself
- Blends to give a smooth even finish

Excellent cushioning and soft feel

- Padding structure creates a material which is light, deep and stable, with good airflow
- Protects the patient with a reduced risk of skin abrasions
- Also provides protection from the cast saw on cast removal
- Comfortable for the patient, soft and gentle against the skin

Code	Size	Pack Qty
71464-01	5cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12
71467-01	7.5cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12
71486-05	10cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12
71465-01	15cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 12
71466-01	20cm x 2.7m roll	1 x 6

Autoclavable

- Can be sterilised
- No need to remove the paper wrapping





Stockinette

Jersey Standard is a traditional stockinette that offers patients protection and comfort.

Jersey Standard



Natural Ribbed Stockinette

Jersey standard is a natural cotton stockinette. It is suitable for use with synthetic or plaster of Paris casting materials.

Natural cotton

• Soft and gentle to the patients skin with reduced risk of skin irritation

Autoclavable

• Compatible with steam and ethylene oxide sterilisation



Code	Size	Colour	Pack Qty
72021-02	3cm x 25m roll	Natural	1 x 1
72021-03	5cm x 25m roll	Natural	1 x 1
72021-04	7cm x 25m roll	Natural	1 x 1
72021-05	10cm x 25m roll	Natural	1 x 1
72021-07	15cm x 25m roll	Natural	1 x 1
72021-08	20cm x 25m roll	Natural	1 x 1
72021-10	25cm x 25m roll	Natural	1 x 1



Casting Accessories

Essity offers a comprehensive range of accessories to complete the fracture management product range.

Focused Rigidity Casting (FRC) accessories such as **Delta Terry-Net® Adhesive Fleece Liner** complement the **Delta-Cast® Conformable** and **Jersey Standard** stockinette products.

Adhesive and non-adhesive versions of **Tensoplast® Skin Traction Kits** are suitable for use with a variety of traction methods, and Essity also offer a range of cast shoes to provide essential protection for any cast.

Tensoplast[®] Sport



Cast Edge Tape

Tensoplast® Sport elastic edge tape with tramline adhesive provides soft edging to casts and splints, and is particularly useful for edging removable Focused Rigidity Casts (FRC). The central, high-stretch section makes it easy to fold over cast edges.



Tramline adhesive

Cleanly and easily adheres to casting materials and thermoplastics

Soft finish

• For increased patient comfort

Central high stretch section

• Easy to manouevre the edging tape over the edge of the cast to produce a comfortable, neat finish to the cast

Delta Terry-Net[®] Adhesive Felt Liner

Undercast Cushioning

Delta Terry-Net[®] Adhesive Felt Liner is a sheet of orthopaedic felt, used when additional patient comfort is required. The felt is ideal for providing protection to any bony prominences under a cast.

High quality adhesive backing

• Secures felt where you require it

Soft finish

For improved patient comfort

Sheet format

• Can be cut to the desired size and shape as required



Code	Size	Colour	Pack Qty
72295-05	58cm x 100cm	White	1 x 1



Delta Terry-Net[®] Adhesive Fleece Liner



Cast Edging Fleece

Code

Delta Terry-Net® Adhesive Fleece Liner provides a soft, padded edging to casts and splints and is particularly useful for edging removable Focused Rigidity Casts (FRC). With a high stretch it is easy to pad around corners and contours, giving a smooth, comfortable cast finish. It has a high quality adhesive for secure placement.

Size Pack Qty 72995-07 3cm x 13.7m roll 1 x 1



High stretch

• Makes it easy to pad around corners and contours resulting in a neater, more comfortable cast for the patient

High quality adhesive backing

Secures fleece liner where you require it

Soft finish

For improved patient comfort

Tensoplast[®] STK



Skin Traction Kits

Tensoplast® STK is a ready to use kit, including all items needed for the secure application of sustained traction weight support, and suitable for use with a variety of traction methods.

Tensoplast[®] STK is available in an adhesive and non-adhesive version.

Code	Size	Pack Qty
71544-00	Adhesive: adult	1 x 12
71554-00	Adhesive: child	1 x 12
71555-00	Non-adhesive: adult	1 x 12
71556-00	Non-adhesive: child	1 x 12



Adhesive version

Clear, low-allergy, pressure-sensitive adhesive for secure, reliable adhesion to the limb

Non-adhesive version

Foam skin contact layer, breathable and suitable for tender skin

Padded foot plates

Comfortable support of the foot

Conformable elastic bandage

Ease of application to give secure positioning

Actimove[®] Sling and Sling Comfort

Designed to support the arm, elbow and shoulder by limiting the range of motion in the shoulder and elbow joints. Both slings are radiolucent and metal-free as well as being machine washable at 40°C

Indications:

- Fracture management such as clavicle, scapular, humeral, and greater tuberosity fractures
- Joint dislocations such as acromioclavicular and sternoclavicular dislocations and shoulder luxation
- Support while wearing a cast or splint
- Temporary arm stabilisation in emergency care

Actimove[®] Sling



Practical Arm Sling

Code	Measurements	Pack Qty
73425-12	3.6cm x10.8m	1 x 1 roll
		<section-header></section-header>

- Easy dispensing through the top opening system
- Easy sling application and removal without disturbing the hook and loop fixings
- Radiolucent
- Metal-free
- Machine washable at 40°C

Actimove® Sling Comfort



Stable Arm Sling

72859-18 5.5cm x 12m 1 x 2 rolls	Code	Measurements	Pack Qty
	72859-18	5.5cm x 12m	1 x 2 rolls



- The wider 5.5cm sling provides comfort by reducing pressure on the back of the neck
- Dispenser box featuring a useful measuring guide aids easy application
- Y-tab hook and loop fastening included in dispenser box
- Radiolucent
- Metal-free
- Machine washable at 40°C





Essity T/A BSN medical Limited PO Box 258 • Willerby • Hull • HU10 6WT www.medical.essity.co.uk Ffôn: 01482 670100 • Ffacs: 01482 670111 E-bost: orders.uk@essity.com

6219/222